

From: Brent Forman

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 19, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0635-EX-ST-2011

Message:

File No. 0635-EX-ST-2011

Ref. 15241

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated October 18, 2011 (Ref. 15241), this is to clarify that for each of the bands specified on the STA Request, the signal to be transmitted is a Continuous Waveform with no modulation or information present on the signal. Thus, the signal is not characterized by telemetry, FTS, video, etc. Please note that, for the transmissions requested under this STA Request, the transmitter will be mounted to the bottom side of a manned aircraft with it pointed at the ground, a fact which minimizes any potential for interference. The Intended purposes of this testing are to (i) ensure compliance with FCC RF exposure limitations with respect to personnel inside the aircraft; and (ii) to measure the impact to aircraft instrumentation of radiating RF CW non-modulated signals in a controlled environment on the ground.

Thank you!

Brent J. Forman
BAE Systems
(603)809-7308